

Patricia Marzec

Reliable And Professional RN

Mead, CO 80542

patriciamarzec8_qsw@indeedemail.com

+1 845 422 1663

Muti-lingual licensed RN with 2 years of clinical experience. Extensive and thorough understanding for pathophysiology and pharmacology of critically ill patients. Seeking to leverage critical thinking and analytical skills to gain experience as a nurse.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nurse

Medical- Surgical / Trauma

April 2020 to January 2021

84 hours of Virtual Clinical simulation.

- Practiced patient safety
- Emergency care
- Focused assessments, vital signs, medication administration.

Nurse

Medical Surgical Orthopedic Unit

May 2019 to August 2019

- Implanting care plan
- Evaluating care plan
- Focused assessments, vital signs, medication administration.
- Labor and delivery, postpartum care, and new born assessment.

Nurse

NSpire Healthcare

January 2019 to March 2019

- Clinical Experience.
- Assisted patient with basic ADL's (feeding, hygiene and ambulation).
- Assisted taking vitals signs.
- Provided safe patient care.

Lifeguard

Rockland Lake state park

June 2012 to August 2017

- Practiced safety guidelines
- Assessed for signs of distress and injury
- Performed basic wound care

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Southeastern College - Miami, FL

February 2020

Associate of Psychology in Psychology

Rockland Community College

March 2019

Skills

- Management
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Lifeguard
- Nursing
- Swimming
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Home Care
- Caregiving
- Laundry

Languages

- Polish - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

First Aid Certification

CPR Certification

AED Certification

Lifeguard Training

Registered Nurse (RN)

October 2022 to July 2024